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The William Frazier House, named "“Frog Level,"
was begun in 1852 and completed about 1854. This
two story frame house, with two rooms on each floor
plus a center hall, has a large chimney at either
end with a two story temple porticc on the front.
This portico is supported by two sets of four col-
umns each, one set for the first fleoor and the
second set for the second floor, which includes a
balustrade railing. The main entrance on the first
floor has double doors with simple rectangular side-
lights and transom with a second doorway matching
this one, opening onto the second flcor gallery
above. The main house is crowned with a simple
gable roof having a simple cornice line with one
story extension to the back of the house having
a simple shed roof. Shutters have been added to
the windows of the main house, however, they are
obviously not the original shutters. The exterior
of the house is covered with simple clapbcard with
the two main chimneys being stuccoed brick or stone,
however, they were probably not stuccoed originally.

The four main rooms of the house all measure
twenty-two foot square with the center hall being
fourteen feet wide. The fireplace mantels in each
of the four main rooms are pegged together and are
handcarved in several simple designs. The floors
are heart pine, six inches wide and one and one-
half inches thick. The handblown glass for the
sidelights and transom over the front doors are
back in place after having been removed and stored
in Southern State College during the years that
the house was deserted. Several of the doors of
the house still have their original handwrought
locks. The original wooden dado extends up the
stairway and around each of the four original main
rooms.

Frog Level has been changed relatively little
since it was first built and its overall appearance
is still very reminiscent of its ancestors first
built in the Piedmont section of Virginia. Today
the night noises still include the little amphibians
which gave the house its unusual name, "Frog Level."
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Originally called the Frazier Plantation House,
"Frog Level" was constructed in 1852. B. F. Askew,
a young attornmey who practiced in the area suggested
the unusual name because of the noise created by the
unusually numerous frogs in the bottoms near the
house.

William Frazier, the builder and original owner
of Frog Level, was a native of Ireland and was born
in 1805. He lived for a time in Ouachita County un-
til floods inundated his farm. Frazier then moved
his family to high ground in what was then LaFayette
County. In December, 1852 Columbia County was cre-
ated from a portion of LaFayette County and Frog
Level became a part of it.

INSTRUCTIONS

A short distance from the house was the Ferguson
and Morgan store. Here the first term of the Columbia
County Court was held on March 21, 1853.

$EE

In 1852 the LaFayette County tax assessment lists
show that Frazier owned 480 acres and 14 slaves. In
1853 the Columbia County tax assessment lists show he
had expanded his holdings to 845 acres and 16 slaves.
By 1866 Frazier owned 1046 acres, however, the Civil
War had taken its toll. While the total evaluation
for the property in 1861 was $11,275, the total eval-
uvation in 1866 including an increase of 201 acres to
offset the loss of the slaves was $%$1,156, or barely
one-tenth of all his taxable property in 1861.

Following the close of the Civil War, a govern-
ment controlled brewery was established and operated
at' Frog Level about one-half mile from the house,
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8. Significance
Today Frog Level, due to the careful restora-

preserved as one of the few remaining gracious old
plantation homes of southwestern Arkansas.

v

tion of its owner, Mrs. W. A. G. Weodward, has been
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